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From: Chris Morrison
To: Victoria Cook; Matthew Cutler; Mark Ventrella; Natalie Bouffioux
Subject: Fwd: 135 Lansdowne Street, Sale
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 03:00:44 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Karen Brown <KarenB@wgm.com.au>
Date: 18 September 2019 at 2:56:53 pm AEST
To: Chris Morrison <ChrisM@chalmer.com.au>, John Elliman
<johnelliman@vic.australis.com.au>
Subject: 135 Lansdowne Street, Sale


Hi Chris and John
 
Are you able to reduce the price on 135 Lansdowne Street, Sale to $329,500.00 from
$340,000.00.
 
Thank you
 
Regards
 
Karen Brown | Conveyancer
Warren Graham and Murphy Pty Ltd | ABN 89 126 243 061
( (03) 5144 1777 | 3 (03) 5144 7404 | - kbrown@wgm.com.au | 7
http://www.wgm.com.au/
99 Raymond Street, Sale | PO Box 684, Sale VIC 3850 | DX 85004 Sale


                                
 
Communications to and from legal firms have been targeted by cyber-criminals. If you
intend to transfer money by EFT to us, you should telephone our office to verify our bank
account details before proceeding.  DO NOT transfer any money until you have first
contacted our office.
 
Our bank account details will not change.  We will never send you an email, SMS or text
advising of a changed bank account detail. 
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If you receive such a communication report it to us by phoning 03 5152 2661.
 
Private & Confidential
This e-mail is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, is confidential and may contain
information that is legally privileged. Any views or opinions in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where
the sender specifically states them to be the views of Warren Graham and Murphy Pty Ltd. Any unauthorised form of reproduction
of this message is prohibited by anyone other than the named addressee(s). Warren Graham and Murphy Pty Ltd does not
guarantee the security of any information electronically transmitted nor accept responsibility for any improper or incomplete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. Warren Graham and Murphy Pty
Ltd reserves the right, in its absolute discretion, to refuse to act or defer any action on any instructions received via the Internet.
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